Alice Pyper

From: Alice Pyper

Sent: 11 November 2024 13:56
To: Alison Wheeler

Subject: RE: Old Barn

Dear Alison,

Thanks for your email and apologies for the delay.

| can confirm that our advice from DAT 157 The Old Barn Talybont Farm Woodland Creation, 31/01/2024,
still stands. I’m afraid this means that we couldn’t support the planting of trees within the western field
at all, I've reviewed the LiDAR for this area and there are clearly earthworks, probably ridge and furrow,
which relate to the medieval settlement. See map below

7

\

¥ )
> |
A I
~

H
\ ! I l \ E !
] ¥
| J
1 L]
i

1

Contains public sector information licened under the Open Government Licence v3.0. LiIDAR DTM 1Tm



However other than the line of the trackway, heading in a southeast direction of the adjacent field,
planting is acceptable. Since you ask about marking out the trackway | assume itis not visible by eye as
an earthwork in the field? If not, | can send you the shapefiles if that would help to mark it out with a
GPS.

Please let me know if you need any further clarification,
Best wishes
Alice

From: Alison Wheeler <aw@hwforestry.co.uk>
Sent: 11 November 2024 11:55

To: Alice Pyper <Alice.Pyper@heneb.org.uk>
Subject: FW: Old Barn

Hi Alice

| have submitted this plan now as we are attempting to seek validation in time to have the option to apply to the
WGS which closes on 3 Dec. Any chance you could reply to the email briefly to confirm whether your former
response in January this year is unchanged. To confirm —the historic trackway will be left unplanted to a width of
5m and 5m either side will be planted with shallow rooted shrubs as per the guidance in the UKFS. Is it possible to
have its location marked out on the ground or is it our best guess when we come to plant?

Thank you,
Regards
Alison

Alison Wheeler MSc MICFor
Ecologist & Chartered Forester
07772-081188

HW Forestry Ltd

HW FORESTRY

Registered in Wales, Company Number 6338466
Reg. Office: 24 Lammas Street, Carmarthen, SA31 3AL

From: Alison Wheeler

Sent: 21 October 2024 17:35

To: Alice Pyper <Alice.Pyper@heneb.org.uk>
Subject: Old Barn

Hi Alice



Further to our conversation this morning regarding Old Barn land near Llawhaden bridge (Daisy Buckle), | attach
the response you provided to Daisy earlier which | would hope will still stand — may be you could provide me with
an email to state there is no change to your response, unless you decide that the additional hatched area in the
large field nearest the bridge that we discussed could be planted. The position of old trackway (not visible in field)
that extends into the larger field that we wish to plant will be left open as part of the ride that will run north south
with a track into the adjacent field from which the ancient trackway runs. Out of interest when planting occurs if
passed how do we know how to locate it?

| am assuming we do not have to consult Cadw for the larger field we are planting and if allowable to small corner
in big field given distance from Llawhaden Bridge?

Many thanks
Alison

Alison Wheeler MSc MICFor
Ecologist & Chartered Forester
07772-081188

HW Forestry Ltd

HW FORESTRY

Registered in Wales, Company Number 6338466
Reg. Office: 24 Lammas Street, Carmarthen, SA31 3AL



